

Snell & Wilmer



Elizabeth Michaels

Associate | Denver

Tel. 303.634.2032

emichaels@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Elizabeth Michaels is an associate in the commercial litigation group. She is experienced in handling a variety of business disputes, including breach of contract, business torts and intellectual property matters. Elizabeth also has extensive experience in appellate practice.

Education

- University of Colorado Law School (J.D., 2016)
 - Order of the Coif
- University of Wisconsin-Madison (B.A., Political Science, 2010)

Professional Memberships & Activities

- Colorado Bar Association
- Colorado Women's Bar Association
- Denver Bar Association

Community Involvement

- Colorado Bar Association Federal Pro Se Legal Clinic

Other Professional Experience

- Robinson Waters & O'Dorisio, P.C., Associate (2017-2020)
- Colorado Court of Appeals, Law Clerk for Judge Dennis Graham (2016-2017)
- Robinson Waters & O'Dorisio, P.C., Law Clerk (2015-2016)
- Colorado Supreme Court, Intern for Chief Justice Nancy E. Rice (2014-2015)
- Reilly Pozner LLP, Summer Law Clerk (2014)

Bar Admissions

- Colorado

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Colorado
- United States District Court, District of Colorado

- United States Court of Appeals, Tenth Circuit